
Subject: RE: COPS Request for 'Snapshot Protocol' Informa�on
From: "Sanders, Kelly" <KSanders@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Date: 05/08/2016 9:43 AM
To: "'raylutz@ci�zensoversight.org'" <raylutz@ci�zensoversight.org>
CC: "Hedgpeth, Judith" <JHedgpeth@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Dear Mr. Lutz:

We are in receipt of your letter dated May 4, 2016.  Humboldt County will be able to 
provide you with the .CSV files that you have requested for precinct and vote by mail 
ballots on June 8, 2016. These files will include all vote by mail ballots processed 
prior to Election Day, and all precinct ballots processed at the polling locations on 
Election Day. Our random drawing will be held on Thursday, June 9th.

Copies of the results of the 1% manual tally will be provided to you on or before June 
30th.

Sincerely,

Kelly E. Sanders
Clerk, Recorder, Registrar of Voters
County of Humboldt
825 Fifth Street, 5th Floor
Eureka, CA  95501

3033 H Street, Room 20
Eureka, CA  95501
(707) 445-7593
(707) 445-7481

-----Original Message-----
From: raylutz@citizensoversight.org [mailto:raylutz@citizensoversight.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 2:39 PM
To: humboldt_elections <humboldt_elections@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: COPS Request for 'Snapshot Protocol' Information

Dear Kelly Sanders, County Clerk, Recorder and Registrar of Voters:

Please accept the attached PDF document.

First, we would appreciate an explicit confirmation of your reception of the document 
and that it is legible.

Second, we ask that you provide the information requested per the Public Records Act, 
or any other similar regulation. It is our intent to improve your resistance to 
election fraud if you follow the Snapshot protocol described herein.

THANK YOU!

--Ray Lutz
National Coordinator
Citizens Oversight
Election Oversight Project

619-820-5321
raylutz@citizensoversight.org

RE:	COPS	Request	for	'Snapshot	Protocol'	Information 	

1	of	1 07/29/2016	9:13	PM


